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June 3, 2025 
 
Alan K. Garman 
Manager, ProCivil 360 
12 S. Main Street 
Brooksville, FL 34601 
 
Re: Oak Hill Estates Construction Drawing Extension (Application #1436727)  
 
Dear Mr. Garman,  
 
On June 3, 2025, the Board of County Commissioners approved a time extension for the Oak Hill 
Estates Construction Drawings. The deadline to commence and complete construction has been 
extended to January 10, 2026, and July 10, 2027, respectively. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Omar DePablo, Development Services Director, at 
odepablo@hernandocounty.us.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
Brian Hawkins, Chairman 
Hernando County Board of County Commissioners  
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